Resident Wood Representation

From: Adrienne Wood

To: WWW: Licensing

Subject: Re: FW: Website Contact --- Licensing and permits
Date: 16 June 2023 09:36:40

Hi

Thanks for emailing, the phone message wasn’t distinct enough to hear properly.

I do still wish to object, although T know other local food businesses are offering food late, this is a small
town and the business is situated in an area which i1s mixed residential and business, but the more
businesses that are open at that time of night the busier it will be and the more public nuisance there is
likely to be. This would be the only take away on Penallta Road open this late.

One nearby householder has put his house up for sale because he can’t live with the late night nuisance
and anti social behaviour any more, his house is just a few doors up from pizza bites.

Best wishes

Adrienne Wood

On Thu, 15 Jun 2023 at 11:58, WWW: Licensing <LICENSING(@caerphilly. gov.uk> wrote:

Adrienne,

Please be advised that the application to vary the licence is for late night refreshments only, to
serve take away food Sunday-Thursday until midnight and Friday — Saturday until 0100am,
there is no alcohol on this application, please let me know if you still wish to object, | have left a
voicemail message on the number below if you wish to discuss.

Regards

David Rees

From: DONOTREPL Y (@caerphillv.gov.uk <DONOTREPL Y(@caerphilly. gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 8:53 AM

To: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILL Y GOV . UK>

Subject: Website Contact --- Licensing and permits

Name -
Adrienne Wood

Email Address -

Phone Number -

Date Submitted -

09/06/2023 08:51:33

Message -

With reference to the new premises licensing application made by Awat Khazri Address of
Premises or Club Premises Pizza Bites, 2b Penallta Road, Ystrad Mynach CF827AP | wish to
object on the grounds that granting this licence to seek alcohol after all other local sales have

stopped for the night will cause further public nuisance in an area which is partly residential
and already suffers from anti social behaviour problems.

Reference -

NB This is an automated email sent to inform you of a contact made via the website. Please
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